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7 April 2006 o

Detective Sergeant W R Cross
PSNI Station :
Fermanagh District Cominand Unit
48 Queen Street

ENNISKILLEN

BT74 7JR

{ Dear Detective Sergeant Cross

Adam Strain (Deceased) — F.46,728

I refer to your letter of 3" April 2006 regarding material held following the postmortem
examination on the above-named.

I can confirm that there are numerous tissue blocks (from which microscopic sections can
be made) retained within the Department. No photographs are held on file.

The blocks will be retained should microscopic slides need to be made from them for
further examination. You should be aware however that permission from the Coroner will
be required before such material could be released.

Yours sincerely

Jd Crane
State Pathologist and
Professor of Forensic Medicine
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